

Tina Young
103 West Hillcrest Drive
Indianola Iowa, 50125
Cell: 641-895-3079
E-Mail: tinayoung1@gmail.com

Professional Summary

23 years of experience as an LPN at Mercy Medical Center-Centerville Iowa, maintaining strong reputation for high work ethics, patient satisfaction, and being a team player with 15 years experience in Emergency room, 8 years Medical-Surgical floor, Obstetrics, Specialty Clinic working with Oncology, Podiatry, and Iowa Heart doctors and 3 1\2 years in Family Practice Clinic.

In 2013 graduated with an Associate Degree in Nursing from Indian Hills Community College-Ottumwa Iowa.

References:

Sheila Kauzlarich RN Mercy Medical Center Centerville: 641-895-1633
Sherri Doggett RN, DON Mercy Medical Center Centerville: 641-437-4111
Darcy Sheldon_Weilbrenner Nurse Practitioner 641-777-8046
Becca Knowles RN Mercy Emergency Department DesMoines 641-455-4442

Licenses:

CPR certified through American Heart Association
NRP certified through American Heart Association
Registered Nurse Licensed through Iowa State Board of Nursing
Fire extinguisher training
Mandatory Reporter

Skill Highlights:

Skilled in conduction physical examinations
Expert phlebotomy technique
Committed to showing reverence, integrity, compassion, and excellence
OR and ER experience
Medical clinical procedures comprehension
Talented in minor surgery assistance
Punctuality, conforming to work hours and maintaining an excellent attendance record
Ability to put in practice the standards of a facility when interacting with patients, physicians, co-workers, visitors, and all I come in contact with as a representative of the facility.
Dependable, possess the ability to complete required jobs well, with minimal supervision
Initiative to seek assignments and additional duties
Performance under pressure, ability to remain calm in crisis situations
Conduct physical/mental assessment
Provide care of patients
Professional care for neonate, pediatric, adolescent, adult, and geriatric patients
Incorporating the nurse process, the environment, technical equipment and other emergency equipment

Administer PO, SQ, IM, and IV medication
Monitor IV site and equipment
Accurate documentation records
Lifting 50-150 pounds frequently
Assisted pap tests, mole removal, ear wax removal, cast setting/cast removal, and splints
Monitored blood sugar, PT/INR, Lithium levels, Electrolytes, Urinalysis, EKG.
IV insertion/IV medication infusion -PICC line blood draw and Heparin instillation
Delivered high quality and compassionate treatment to all patients
Worked with patients, families, physicians, and other departments to provide care
Maintained patient confidentiality and retained a positive, friendly and courteous attitude to all patients
Adapted to performing under stress when confronted with emergency, critical, unusual, or dangerous situations; or situations in which working speed and sustained attention were required aspects of the job
Adapted to performing a variety of duties, often changing from one task to another of a different nature without loss of efficiency or composure

Professional Experience:

2015-2016 RN charge nurse @ Alzheimer Unit The Village Indianola Iowa
2014-2015 RN charge nurse @ Mercy Medical Center Des Moines Behavioral Health Unit
2012-2013 LPN charge nurse @ Davis County Nursing Home Albia Iowa
1999-2003 LPN clinic nurse @ Centerville Medical Clinic (Worked 2 jobs to pay off bills)
1989-2011 LPN floor nurse @ Mercy Medical Center Centerville Iowa
1984-1989 worked @ home

Education and Training:

2013 Indian Hills Community College Ottumwa, Iowa. Associate Degree in Nursing
Clinical rotation ICU and OB Ottumwa Regional Hospital Ottumwa Iowa
Hospice Unit @ Monroe County Hospital Albia Iowa
Medical/Surgical unit Davis County Hospital Bloomfield Iowa
Mental Health Institution Highland Place Ottumwa Iowa
Community Service Centerville 18-80 Club Centerville Iowa
Medical/Surgical unit Mercy Medical Center Centerville Iowa
Preceptor rotation Emergency Department 96 hours completed @ Mercy Medical Center Centerville Iowa
1990 Indian Hills Community College Centerville, Iowa. Licensed Practicing Nurse
1979 Seymour High School, Seymour Iowa. High School Diploma